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F 05600 005/t
Malave, Erin W ch']’ \/

From: Christensen, Mary [Mary Christensen@)jeffersonwells.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:29 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: change of corporation's principal address

There are two corporations for this principal location and mailing address change.

Official Payments Corporation
Tier Technologies Inc.

Old address: 10780 Parkridge Bhvd, Ste 400, Reston, VA 20191
New Addres: 11130 Sunrise Valley Drive, Ste 300, Reston, VA 20191
Thanks!

From: Malave, Erin [EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:24 AM

To: Christensen, Mary

Subject: RE: change of corporation's principal address

Please formard me your new address.

Erin M. Malave

Aguendsients

Burean of Commniercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gquality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey; http://survey.dos.state.fi.us/index.aspx?email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl,us
From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 1:29 PM

To: 'Christensen, Mary'

Subject: RE: change of corporation's principal address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Christensen, Mary [mailto:Mary.Christensen@jeffersonwells.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 1:20 PM



